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Bepartment of Education L2
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

MEMORANDUM
CID-2025-_04Z

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisor, CID & OIC-CES, SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Select Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD
OIC - Schools Division Superijptendent

SUBJECT: CHANGE OF SCHEDULE ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE
CONDUCT OF DIVISION GAWAD TAGUMPAY: A TRIBUTE TO PISA 2025
CHAMPIONS

DATE: September 21, 2025

1 In line with Division Memorandum No.CID-2025-038 titled “Conduct of Division

Gawad Tagumpay: A Tribute to PISA 2025 Champions”, please be informed of the change of
schedule from September 24, 2025 to September 30, 2025 with the same time and venue.

2. Additional participants in this activity are as follows:

1. Hon. Medwin Ricohermoso Manuel

Vice Mayor, Municipality of Sta Cruz

SB Members of Municipality of Santa Cruz
Dr. Eugenil L. Rodil - Dentist II

Dr. Herbart L. Lastra- Dentist II

Benedicto R. Mogol-Dental Aide
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3. All other provisions in the cited Division Memorandum remain in effect.
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